GRADUATE EDUCATION COUNCIL

December 6, 2017 | 11:01 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. | MLK Room, Campus Center

MINUTES

Attendance:

Council Members: M. Ackerman, Chair; E. Baker; J. Bandyopadhyay; J. Corcoran; D. Crone-Todd; B.

Layne; M. Leisey; M. Luna; P. Sampieri; D. Williams; A. Worster

Absent: S. Ansari; K. Hess; L. Mulman

Secretary: J. Bubier

Guests: C. Cervoni; M. Mobley; R. Rohloff; J. Satter; N. Sherf; K. Schlenz

Approval of Minutes:

Minutes from the November 1, 2017 meeting were approved electronically on November 28, 2017.

New Business

Type of Action	Course Number/Title/Program	Recommended Changes and Approved	Approved	Tabled
		Business		
Change in	MAT Spanish	P. Sampieri moved and D. Crone-Todd	Х	
Program		seconded to review this proposal. The	Unanimous	
		motion was approved unanimously.	(1	
			abstention)	
		After discussion, this request was		
		approved unanimously.		
Change in	MAT Art Initial & Professional	J. Bandyopadhyay moved and M. Leisey	X	
Program		seconded to review this proposal. The	Unanimous	
		motion was approved unanimously.	(1	
			abstention)	
		After discussion, D. Crone-Todd moved		
		and D. Williams seconded to approve		
		this request.		
Change in	OCT 729: Occupational Therapy	D. Crone-Todd moved and M. Leisey	X	
Course	Health Care Innovations in	seconded to review these proposals	Unanimous	
	Society	simultaneously. The motion was		
Change in	OCT 811: Assistive Technology	approved unanimously.	X	
Course			Unanimous	
Change in	MS Occupational Therapy	After discussion, these requests were	X	
Program		approved unanimously.	Unanimous	
New Course	NUR 836S: Adult-Gerontology	These proposals were old business from	X	
	Nurse Practitioner Seminar I	the November 1 st meeting. The	Unanimous	
		presenter, M. Ackerman, deferred	(1	
		discussion until this point in the	abstention)	
New Course	NUR 838S: Adult-Gerontology	meeting.	X	
	Nurse Practitioner Seminar II		Unanimous	
		M. Leisey moved and J. Bandyopadhyay	(1	
		seconded to review these proposals	abstention)	
Change in	NUR 836: Advanced Practice	simultaneously. The motion was	Χ	
Course	Nursing in Adult-Gerontology	approved unanimously.	Unanimous	
	Primary Care: Practicum II		(1	
		After discussion, M. Leisey moved and P.	abstention)	

		1	
Change in Course	NUR 838: Advanced Practice Nursing in Adult-Gerontology Primary Care: Practicum III	Sampieri seconded to approve these requests with the following condition: • The effective date of these requests will be Fall 2018 if	X Unanimous (1 abstention)
		signed by the provost before January 31; they will be effective Spring 2019 if not.	
Change in	MSN – Adult Gerontology	M. Leisey moved and J. Bandyopadhyay	X
Program	Primary Care Nurse Practitioner Track	seconded to review this proposal. The	Unanimous (1
		motion was approved unanimously.	abstention)
		After discussion, this request was	
Change in	MSN – Adult Gerontology	approved unanimously. M. Leisey moved and D. Crone-Todd	X
Program	Primary Care Nurse Practitioner	seconded to review this proposal. The	Unanimous
riogiaiii	Track – Suspend Admissions	motion was approved unanimously.	(2
	Track Sasperia Admissions	motion was approved anaminously.	abstentions)
		After discussion, this request was	
		approved unanimously.	
New Course	PSY 925A: Counseling Practicum	M. Leisey moved and D. Crone-Todd	X
		seconded to review these proposals	Unanimous
New Course	PSY 925B: Practicum Seminar	simultaneously. The motion was	X
		approved unanimously.	Unanimous
New Course	PSY 945A: Counseling Internship I		X
New Course	PSY 945B: Internship I Seminar	After discussion, M. Leisey moved and	Unanimous
		D. Crone-Todd seconded to approve these requests.	X
Now Course	DCV 0.46 A. Counceling Internship	these requests.	Unanimous X
New Course	PSY 946A: Counseling Internship		Unanimous
New Course	PSY 946B: Internship II Seminar		X
Tew Course	1 31 3 105. Internship it seminar		Unanimous
Change in	MS Counseling:	M. Leisey moved and D. Crone-Todd	X
Program	Industrial/Organizational	seconded to review these proposals	Unanimous
	Psychology Concentration	simultaneously. The motion was	
Change in	MS Counseling: Applied Behavior	approved unanimously.	X
Program	Analysis Concentration		Unanimous
		After discussion, M. Leisey moved and	
		D. Crone-Todd seconded to approve	
Change in	MS Counseling: Mental Health	these requests. M. Leisey moved and D. Crone-Todd	X
Program	Counseling Concentration	seconded to review these proposals	Unanimous
Change in	MS Counseling: Mental Health	simultaneously. The motion was	X
Program	Counseling & School Adjustment	approved unanimously.	Unanimous
J	Counseling Concentration	,	
Change in	MS Counseling: Marriage &	After discussion, M. Leisey moved and	Х
Program	Family Concentration	D. Crone-Todd seconded to approve	Unanimous
Change in	MS Counseling: Marriage &	these requests.	X
Program	Family Concentration – Suspend Admissions		Unanimous
Change in	CAGS in Educational Leadership	D. Crone-Todd moved and M. Leisey	X
Program		seconded to review this proposal. The	Unanimous
		motion was approved unanimously.	
		After discussion this control	
		After discussion, this request was	
		approved unanimously.	

Minor Change Review

The following items were reviewed through the Minor Change Review:

- Change in Program: Graduate Certificate in Foundations of Computer Science
- Change in Course: EDU 869A:
- Change in Policy: M.Ed. Library Media Studies
- New Policy: Life Experience Credit
- Change in Program: Graduate Certificate in Global Policy Analysis
- Change in Program: Graduate Certificate in Financial Planning
- Change in Course: OCT 705:
- Change in Course: OCT 707:
- Change in Course: OCT 715:
- Change in Course: OCT 720:
- Change in Course: OCT 728:

These changes were electronically approved on December 5, 2017, with the following amendment:

• In the New Policy: Life Experience Credit, remove the sentence "The policy can be found in the School of Graduate Studies Catalog." from the proposed policy description.

Council Business

There was discussion on the necessity for the GEC to review the suspension of admissions for graduate programs.

- M. Leisey volunteered to draft a policy on the minor change review. J. Bubier will send out the list of approved criteria to the GEC.
- D. Crone-Todd briefly spoke about the procedures for submitting proposals related to 4+1 program, and inquired as to what documentation what needed for the proposal.

The summary year's end report and policy manual discussion were tabled to the next meeting.

The meeting adjourned at 12:30 p.m.